
Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 1 of 9 

 

Selectboard:  Trini Brassard, Larry Satcowitz, Matt Fordham, Michael Hildenbrand 

 

Municipal Staff:  Adolfo Bailon (Town Manager), Shannon Hance (Administrative Assistant) 

 

Public Attendees: Sally Penrod, Maria Piasecki, C.J. Stumpf, Jim Carrien, Will Veve, Victor Veve, 

Aaron Cieri, Robin Goodall, Robert McNeill, Sam Hooper (refer to the public hearing minutes of 

November 8, 2018 for other possible attendees) 

  

Media:  David Eric from Orca Media, Dave Crosby from the Herald of Randolph 

 

Regular Meeting 

 

1. Call to Order  
Ms. Brassard called the meeting to order at 7:46pm 

 

2. Public Comment 

Ms. Brassard asked if there was any public comment. 

 

Sally Penrod from the Library Board of Trustees commented on the meeting minutes and video 

coverage from the last Selectboard meeting.  Ms. Penrod said that the Board of Trustees is always 

willing to put money into the library.  The members have a request and a gift that will award the 

library with enough money to replace the lift.   The Board is not requesting any money from the 

town.  The lift must be replaced according to ADA standards and not maintained.  The lift is used 

much more than twice a year.   

 

Another member of the Board of Trustees commented on the $500.00 match that was requested 

of the town as the initial amount for the grant process.  This Board member commented on the 

fact that the patrons of the library have a right to use the library with dignity; and therefore, the 

lift needs to be replaced. 

 

Mr. Fordham asked for clarification and any new information on why the lift needs to be replaced 

and not repaired.  Ms. Brassard asked if the Board of Trustees has enough money to replace the 

lift. A member of the Board of Trustees commented on the fact that the library is owned by the 

Town; and therefore, the Board will confer with the Selectboard before making any final 

decisions. 

 

A member of the Board of Trustees commented on the public hearing. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda 

Mr. Bailon asked to make an addition to the agenda regarding the EV Charging Station Grant.   

Ms. Brassard added this to Old Business. 

 

On motion by Mr. Fordham, and seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand, the Board voted to approve the 

agenda with the addition. Vote 4-0-1 

 

 

4. Consent Calendar 

a. Meeting Minutes of October 15, 2018 

b. Warrants  

c. Cemetery Plot Sale 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 2 of 9 

 

 

On motion by Mr. Fordham, and seconded by Mr. Satcowitz, the Board voted to approve the 

             consent calendar.  Vote 4-0-1 

 

5. New Business 

a. Appointments 

 Planning Commission 

  

Ms. Brassard introduced the two candidates; Sonny Holt was present at the meeting.  Ms.  

Brassard spoke about his contribution to the town plan. 

 

Mr. Bailon said that this position would expire in March of next year.   

 

On motion by Mr. Fordham and seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand, the Board voted to 

appoint George “Sonny” Holt to the Planning Commission. Vote 4-0-1 

 

b. Stagecoach Special Appropriations Request  

Mr. Bailon introduced a request from Stagecoach to be exempt from the petition 

requirement in the Town’s Special Appropriations Policy to increase their special 

appropriations request from $7,500.00 to $15,000.00. 

 

Mr. Hildenbrand had a question regarding the Special Appropriations policy to which 

Ms. Brassard responded. 

 

On motion by Mr. Fordham and seconded by Mr. Satcowitz the Board voted to approve 

the request from Stagecoach to be exempt from the petition requirement.  Vote 4-0-1 

 

c. Discussion with Maria Piasecki 

Maria Piasecki talked about a “Gap of Confidence” between the town and taxpayers.  

Mrs. Piasecki expressed concern over assessed late fees associated with the water bill at 

their place of residence.   Mrs. Piasecki talked about the Elm St. Project and how it 

directly affected their sewer/septic system.  Mrs. Piasecki spoke about an agreement 

between the town and her place of residence in regards to the septic system. Mrs. 

Piasecki stated that concurrently with the connection of the public sewer system, an odor 

of sewage appeared in her house.  Mrs. Piasecki expressed concerns of dismissal by the 

town and unacceptable living conditions.  Mrs. Piasecki expressed concern of having to 

pay for sewer services that they were not actually receiving and about the issue of a floor 

drain in the basement being the source of the odor.  Mrs. Piasecki asks how she and the 

town can work together to investigate the cause of the odor and asks that her concerns are 

taken more seriously. 

 

Mr. Fordham asked if the floor drain had been plugged, and was there still a smell during 

that time. Mrs. Piasecki said yes. 

 

A discussion ensued in regards to drain “traps” and other possible causes of the odor. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked if the Environmental Compliance Associates had been by the house 

to test for air quality in the house.  Mrs. Piasecki could not recall this.  Mr. Bailon said 

that the town employees tested for air quality. 

 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 3 of 9 

 

Mrs. Piasecki talked further about the septic odor in their house as a result of the hook-up 

to the town sewer. 

 

A discussion ensued about a camera being used by Dimmick to look at the sewage pipes.  

Mrs. Piasecki said that no camera had been used to look in to the outgoing sewer pipe, 

only the internal house pipes. 

 

Mrs. Piasecki introduced the idea of a “mystery pipe” that was found by ECI, that could 

possibly have something to do with the odor.  Mrs. Piasecki expressed concern that ECI 

worked too hastily.   

 

Ms. Brassard suggested that Mr. Bailon continue this conversation with Chris Chambers, 

the Water and Wastewater Superintendent. 

 

Mrs. Piasecki requested that the town’s future communications with her are better. 

 

A discussion ensued by the Board about how to move forward.   

 

Mr. Bailon said that he will reach out to the Piasecki’s to schedule a time to go through 

the process step-by-step. 

 

Mrs. Piasecki mentioned that she put in for a variance of an ordinance related to the 

“illegal” drain in the floor of the basement. 

 

Mr. Satcowitz, Mr. Hildenbrand and Mrs. Piasecki talked about the matter of the floor 

drain. 

 

The discussion concluded. 

 

d. Green Lantern Solar and Net Metering 

Mr. Bailon introduced Will Veve from Green Lantern to update the Board on a Solar 

Panel System to be located at the old landfill site. 

 

Will Veve mentioned that their project has been permitted and construction will begin 

next year.  Mr. Veve reviewed a handout.  The handout included a description of the 

project, the net-metering renewable energy credits and the potential specific cost savings 

on town wide electric bills. Green Lantern Solar is inviting the town to be one of the 

primary beneficiaries of these credits. 

 

The Board had questions about how the allocation of the credits is determined, what the 

bills will look like and when the credits will be received.  Mr. Veve and a second Green 

Lantern representative responded. 

 

Ms. Brassard questioned whether a 10% discount on electrical bills is worth it.  Mr. Veve 

compared this discount to other arrangements. 

 

Mr. Fordham and Ms. Brassard questioned how the town involvement benefits Green 

Lantern Solar.  Mr. Veve and the second representative responded by saying that the 

town will receive a discount on electric bills, plus payments from the lease agreement and 

nearby schools and towns will benefit. 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 4 of 9 

 

 

Mr. Veve concluded by providing the Board with a copy of the “Group Net Metering 

Agreement”, saying that the town would not have to pay to become a member and that all 

of the information necessary to make a decision has been given to Mr. Bailon.  Mr. Veve 

said that they could return to an additional meeting if necessary. 

 

e. Proposed Town Policies 

Mr. Bailon talked to the Board about adopting two new proposed town policies as 

recommended by the Vermont League of Cities and Towns (VLCT).   

 

Jim Carrien, from VLCT, reviewed the proposed Incident Reporting (IR) Policy which 

would assist with Worker’s Compensation injuries.  Mr. Carrien spoke about the 

reporting and medical treatment requirements, as well as the incident/injury review 

process. 

 

Mr. Carrien then reviewed the mandated Drug and Alcohol Policy for Commercial Motor 

Vehicle Operators.  Mr. Carrien talked specifically about the testing policies and the 

success of these testing policies as adopted by other towns. 

 

Mr. Fordham asked which departments the D&A Policy would apply to.  Mr. Bailon said 

mostly the Highway and Water/Wastewater Departments.  

 

A discussion ensued about whether or not the Fire Department would apply, and the 

definition of Commercial Motor Vehicle (CMV). 

 

Mr. Bailon talked about the zero tolerance policy that is already adopted by the town.   

 

A discussion ensued between the Board and Mr. Carrien on how some of the “Prohibited 

Conduct” policies were determined.  Mr. Carrien responded that the entire D&A policy is 

based on federal law and specific to different situations. 

 

Ms. Brassard talked about the town’s policy of zero tolerance versus this federally based 

policy. 

 

Mr. Bailon mentioned that the town will be required to host a “Reasonable Suspicion 

Training” to which Highway, W/W and Fire Department will be directed to attend. 

 

Mr. Bailon talked about some of the reasoning behind adoption of these policies. 

 

The Board questioned whether or not the D&A policy is mandated.  Mr. Carrien read 

over the eleven federally mandated requirements of a D&A policy, which VLCT adopted 

in 2012. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked how many municipalities have adopted the VLCT D&A Policy.  Mr. 

Carrien estimated about 60-70%. 

 

On motion by Mr. Satcowitz, and seconded by Mr. Fordham, the Board voted to adopt 

the D&A and Incident Reporting Policies. Vote 4-0-1 

 

f. Town Report 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 5 of 9 

 

Mr. Bailon asked to whom the Town Report should be dedicated, for a volunteer from the 

Board to deliver the message of dedication, to schedule an Informational Meeting and to 

schedule the Budget Review Meetings. 

 

Mr. Bailon suggested dedicating the Report to Pat French.  The Board agreed to table this 

decision until the next meeting. 

 

Mr. Satcowitz agreed to write the dedication. 

 

The Board agreed to have the Informational Meeting on Saturday, March 2, 2018 at 

8:00am. 

 

Based on the Budget Committee meeting that will be held on Tuesday, November 20, 

2018 from 11 to 12:00am, the Board scheduled the following Budget Review Meetings.  

The Board agreed to have the first Budget Review Meetings with the presence of Mr. 

Bailon, on Tuesday, December 4, at 5:30pm and Tuesday, December 18 at 5:30pm. 

 

g. Ratify Vote for Hearing 

Mr. Bailon asked the Board to vote to ratify the Public Hearing that was held at 5:30pm 

on November 8, 2018. 

 

On motion by Mr. Hildenbrand and seconded by Mr. Fordham, the Board voted to ratify 

the Public Hearing.  Vote 4-0-1 

 

h. North Randolph Road Culvert Project 

Mr. Bailon talked about a grant awarded by Vermont Transportation (VTrans) to put in a 

new culvert on North Randolph Road.  Mr. Bailon said that in order to get the grant, the 

work needs to be completed by the end of this calendar year.  Mr. Bailon said that the 

culvert will be purchased by a VTrans contractor prior to going out to bid for 

construction. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked what the town policy is on purchasing culverts.  Mr. Bailon said that 

the VTrans grant is the sole source of funds; and therefore, is exempt from the town’s 

purchasing policy. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked what Mr. Bailon needed from the Board.  Mr. Bailon wanted to let 

the Board know that this culvert purchasing arrangement is unconventional and any input 

from the Board regarding the type of culvert would be appreciated. 

 

Mr. Hildenbrand asked Mr. Bailon to make sure that the new culvert would be up to 

code. 

 

i. Agenda Development 

No discussion was had on this item. 

 

6. Grants 

a. Vermont Outdoor Recreation Grant (VOREC) 

Mr. Bailon said that RASTA is looking into applying for this grant for outdoor recreation 

opportunities.  RASTA is currently working on creating a project.  The grant needs to be 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 6 of 9 

 

applied for by December 14.  Mr. Bailon asked if the Board would approve Mr. Bailon to 

work with RASTA and a community recreation group on this project. 

 

Mr. Fordham asked who the community group would include.  Mr. Bailon said  

Himself, Zack Freeman (Outdoor Recreation Representative from RASTA), Pat Moulton 

(VTC Representative), Paul Rae (Rural Vermont Real Estate), Mary Russ (Executive 

Director of White River Partnership) and Perry Armstrong (Private Business 

Representative). 

 

Ms. Brassard asked Mr. Bailon to bring the grant application to the Board on December 

13
th
 for approval.  

 

b. Wildland Fire Gear 

Mr. Bailon said that the Village Fire Chief, Jay Collette, has asked to apply for this grant. 

 

A discussion ensued about what the gear would be.  Mr. Hildenbrand said that the list of 

gear would be on the application. 

 

Mr. Fordham asked if the East Randolph and Randolph Center were also applying.  Mr. 

Bailon said no, but that he could reach out to them. 

 

The Board talked about the November 13
th
 deadline as coming up soon and requested that 

Mr. Bailon reach out to the other departments on November 9
th
. 

 

Mr. Bailon will reach out to the Jay Collette if approved and ask for him to reach out to 

the other fire departments. 

 

On motion by Mr. Fordham and seconded by Mr. Satcowitz, the Board voted to approve 

the application of the Wildland Fire Gear Grant.  Vote 4-0-1 

 

c. Interlibrary Loan Courier System Grant 

Mr. Bailon said that this grant application was previously approved by the Board.  Mr. 

Bailon said that the library applied for the grant, and an amount has been awarded.  Mr. 

Bailon asked for approval from the Board to accept the grant so that the library can 

continue to participate in the Interlibrary Loan Courier System.  

 

Ms. Brassard asked if there were any reporting requirements and expressed concern for 

the amount of $292.50 awarded by the grant.  Mr. Bailon responded. 

 

On motion by Mr. Hildenbrand and seconded by Mr. Satcowitz, the Board voted to 

accept this grant. Vote 4-0-1 

 

d. Better Connections Grant Program 

Mr. Bailon asked the Board for authorization to explore suitable projects and to apply for 

this grant. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked about the due date of the application.  Mr. Bailon said that he will 

reach out to the Board to give them the deadline. 

 

7. Old Business 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 7 of 9 

 

At this time, Sam Hooper, a representative from the R3 EV Charging Station sub-

committee, updated the Board on the EV Charging Stations. 

 

Mr. Hooper said that he participated in a walk-around throughout town on Monday, the 5
th
, with 

electricians that install EV Charging Stations.  The group decided on the location of two parking 

spaces in front of town hall with access to a level 2 charger.  This location was chosen based on 

cost effectiveness, minimal excavation, and the capability of people to access a “charge point 

app”; which allows people to find EV charging locations.  The R3 group received 6 bids. Mr. 

Hooper would like approval from the Board to apply for the EV Charging Station grant. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked if the grant required two charging stations.  A discussion ensued about the 

number of charging stations required by the grant and the previous discussion of different types 

of charging stations. 

 

Mr. Hildenbrand asked if the proposed locations met the ADA requirements.  Mr. Hooper said 

yes. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked for clarification on what was talked about at the last meeting.  Mr. Hooper 

said that three locations were proposed, but there is no required minimum or maximum amount of 

stations required for the grant application. 

 

Mr. Hildenbrand asked about the option of using power from a street light.  Mr. Bailon said that 

he could look into that option. 

 

Mr. Fordham asked if more information was gathered on the level 3 charging stations.  Mr. 

Bailon said that yes, but there would not be much cost return for the town. Mr. Bailon proposed 

that a level 2 charging station would give drivers time to walk around town. 

 

CJ Stumpf, a member of the public, expressed concern about the location of stations at town hall 

not being ideal to encourage patronage.   

 

Mr. Fordham talked about the difficulties of putting EV Charging Stations along Main Street. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked if only electric vehicles could park in the EV Charging Stations.  

 

A discussion ensued about how the proposed locations would affect the access to the building by 

the elderly. 

 

Ms. Brassard asked if specific locations needed to be determined at this moment.  Mr. Hooper 

said that there is still time before the deadline to look into other locations, but that he would have 

to get new bids. 

 

A discussion ensued about looking into other location options, such as closer to the island of the 

town hall parking lot.  A discussion was also had in regards to the formal bidding process. 

 

Ms. Brassard requested that the R3 group first obtain the estimates, then apply for the grant and 

then decide on a location.   

 

Mr. Bailon will continue to work with the R3 group and Mardee to make sure that all the grant 

requirements are being procured and to issue a formal RFP. 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 8 of 9 

 

 

a. Economic Director Position 

Mr. Bailon introduced the final draft of the position announcement for Economic 

Director.  Mr. Bailon reviewed the announcement with the Economic Development 

Committee and the R3 Group.  The town still needs to meet with the town attorney to 

make sure that it falls within the scope of the law for a position that is contractual. 

 

The Board and Mr. Bailon discussed the terms of the contract, and the potential problems 

related to a contractual position.  Mr. Bailon said that he will review the potential 

problems with the town attorney. 

 

Mr. Satcowitz expressed concern about asking candidates to be open to moving to 

Randolph. Mr. Bailon said that this is not a requirement of the position.  Mr. Satcowitz 

suggested making a couple of edits to the announcement. 

 

Mr. Fordham asked if mandated benefits will be offered.  Mr. Bailon said yes, only extra 

benefits will not be offered.  

 

b. Personnel Policy Review and Update 

Mr. Bailon asked if this item could be tabled. 

 

c. Special Appropriations Policy 

Mr. Bailon asked if the Board could sign the policy. 

 

8. Other Business 

 

9. Manager’s Report 

Mr. Bailon talked about an outdoor recreation business possibility as proposed by RASTA, the 

dilapidated properties on Pleasant Street (one purchased for rehab, one considered for business, 

and the third could be for the town to buy and demolish), the general budget draft is currently 

being worked on by the town’s finance director, the next Ad-Hoc Police Evaluation Committee to 

occur on November 19, 2018, and the second meeting request to RACDC and the Board 

Members to discuss the Downtown Designation Program. 

 

Mr. Satcowitz asked about the state of the pool reconstruction. Mr. Bailon responded and said 

that more information will be shared at the next meeting. 

 

On motion by Mr. Fordham and seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand, the Board voted to enter into 

Executive Session at 10:05pm.  Vote 4-0-1. 

  

10. Executive Session 

a. Pursuant to 1 VSA §313 (a)(1)(F) – Attorney-Town Communication 

b. Pursuant to 1 VSA §313 (a)(1)(B) – Labor Relations Agreement 

 

At 10:44 PM, on motion by Mr. Hildenbrand and seconded by Mr. Fordham the Board voted to 

exit from the Executive Session. Vote 4-0-1. 

 

11. Adjournment 

 



Selectboard Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2018 

Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street 

 

 

Page 9 of 9 

 

At 10:44 PM, on motion by Mr. Hildenbrand and seconded by Mr. Satcowitz, the Board voted to 

adjourn the meeting. Vote 4-0-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by Shannon Hance, Town Administrative Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note: This agenda may be modified 24 hours prior to meeting. At the discretion of the Chair, the Board may deviate from the order of 

subjects above. The Town of Randolph provides equal access to its programs and services. To request a specific accommodation, contact 

the Town at 802-728-5433 or 800-253-0191 *TTY) or email AdminAssist@randolphvt.org. The Town offices are 

wheelchair accessible. 

mailto:AdminAssist@randolphvt.org.

